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CENTENNIAL DisTrIcT was originally named Bull
Run, and afterward changed to White Rock@
finally received the name it now bears. The mines
were discovered in 1868, but the district was not
properly organized until June 21, 1869. It is situ-
ated in the Bull Run range of mountains, sixty-five
miles, air line, north of the town of Elko. Abouttwo
hundred locations were made soon after the organi-
zation of the district. The chief formations of the
mountains in which the mines are situated are gran-
ite and limestone, with a belt of porphyry between
the two. James Patterson, now of Carlin, was the
first Recorder. Wood in abundance is found in
close proximity to the mines, consisting of ma-
“hogany, fir, white and yellow pine, pifion, juniper,
cottonwood and alder. Sufficient water for all
purposes is found in the cafions in the immediate
vicinity of the mines. The Blue Jacket is one of
the principal mines and has a twenty-stamp mill
and two Bruckner furnaces. Among the other
prominent mines are the Porter, Tuscarora, On-
tario, Potosi and Revenue, upon which considerable
work has been done. This is a fine agricultural
section, there being some fine cultivated ranches
on Silver Creek, a few miles to the northwest.
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